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wali story aouse of brick, laid in TFlemish bond both
watar table, is five bays wide and ome room deep. What

to be a symmeirical facade with two windows ilanking a

door is acctually off cenver with a central axis slightly west of

center. The raiscd basement is lighted by rectangular wooden grilles with
alagona 177 gltctd harizontal bars set within segmentcal arches. The nain
locor 's heve nine-over-nine sash, held by wide muntins. The gzauged

icl arcies are pactially obscured by the molded box cornice which is

by pavtern boards at each end. The steeply pitched roof is
plerced by three regularly placed flush-sided pedimented dormers containing
windcws of nine-over-six sash. At either end of the main roof is an in-
terior end chimney with molded “rick cops.

iho laudvard entrance; reached by replacement steps, is sct within a
=ntal wrch ol rubbed and gauged brick, springing from rubbed brick panels
Yae zntrance, possiply widened at an earlier dace, had been revorked during

S eor
o

the 1330s restoration. The door, composed of six raised panels, is set withy

in 4 robustly molded arxchitrave.
The nerxth facade, which faces Cray’'s Creek, is alwmost identical to the
landward elevation, except for the lack of the brick panels flanking the
rance,  Thne gable ends are without openings except for a reconstructed
s2nent entrance containing double doors in the souih corner of iihie west ep
The interior follows a central hall plan one rocom deep. Along the

west wall of the hall the handsome closed-string stair rises to a traasverse!

Toording and revurns in a shorter reverse flight. The newel is square ic

plan, nnd turned balusters carry = molded rail. The walls are plastered

H

aeove ond Galow 3 wide heavily molded chaix vail,
e east room, the larger of the two first floor rooms, has a flat-
paczled wainscot on three walls, The central section of the wide chalr rail

forms the siil for the windows, which ave sec within splayed reveals. The
\oc L point of the room is the east fireplace wall which exhibits striking
Floor-to-ceiling paneling. In the cenker above a segmental-arched fire
opening is a pan2led over-mantel. Stop-fluted pilasters set on pedestals
ianlk the central arca with the arched cupboacrds to either side, Two panels
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fiz
fi1%i &ne arch, beneath which are doudble doors in two ranges giving access o
tpe cupboards wnich are semi-circular in plan. The wall treatment is
urmotniced by a deep cornice apiiculaved with a deriil course, all of
breaxs about the pilasters,

Ia the west room the msutel has a segmental opening beneath two flat
anzls, the whole contained within an architrtave capped with a molded shelf.
"o the left side of the fireplace is a cupboard similar to those [lanking

e fireplace ian the ecasl rcom, except that the panels beneath the chairx
rail are fized to accomodate the exrterior basement entrance below. To the
ght of the chimney is a six-panel door opening into the closet,

The second floor is similarx in plan ko the first, but the finish is
considarably simnler. The west room maactel is cowposed of a rectangulax
architreove with a large flat panzel above a segmental-~arched opening. WNarrow
closet doors with four raised pamels flank the mantel. The @ast room has no
decoraticn around the segmental-arched fire cpening. Doors to either side

§ the chimney lead to closets,

The basement 1s reached from the inside by a stair under the first

flight of the main stair. It contains a large room to the west and a

waich
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smaller one to the east.
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STATEMENT QF SIGNIFICANCE

Ths Warren Heuse 1s an ecarly Tidewater Plantation House well koovm
for its traditional association with Thomas Rolfe, son of John Rolfe and
Pocahontas, to whom the land descended as a gift from the Indian king

on the bavks of Cray's Creek thac is the location of Captain Johm Smith's
"New Fort" from which the early vlantaztion took its name.

According to a deposition made March 5, 1677, a fifty~foot brick
nouse was built by Thomas Warren in 1652 ar Smith's Fort Plantation. The
house on the land previously owmed by Thomas Rolfe had been soid to Warren,
who resided thare until his death in 1659, when the property was willed o
his son, William,

Stylistically the age of the existing house with its large reguler
window openings and superbly crafted woodwork exhibits characteristics nore
commonly associated with houses of at least one-half a century later. If
| 1t 4s a later house on the same site, it is ironic that it fits the dimensi
degscrived in 1652, rchitectural evidence has mot indicated that it was
recoustructed on earlier foundation, but archaeological investigation re-

ealed.the presence of other early strucctures nearby.

The architectural merits of the structure and the degree of early
fabric lasting into the twentiefh century alone give it superlative signific
When the house was acquired in 1929 by the Williamsburg Holding Corporation
established by Nelson A. Rockefeller, Jr., it had fallen into disrepair.
Owmership of the property was transferred to the Association for the Preser-
vation of Virginia Antiquities in 1933, and it was carefully restored by 4.
Fdwin Kendrew and Singleton P. bMoorehead, architects of the Williamsburg
Restoration, at a cost of approximately $8,500.

A high degree of eaxly fabric was present allowing most of the
restoratlion to consist of replacement of deteriorated fabric. However, a
reay addition was removed and reconstruction occured where earlier evidence
had all but disappeared such as the exterior basement entrance, front
window sash. Archaeclogy at the site was dome by Arthur A,

entrance,
Shurcliff,

The Warren House stands as a remwarkably complete vestige of eariy
Virginia Plantation life in the Tidewater. Though its form Is compact, it
exhibits sophisticated detailing of vnusual quality.

Powvhatan. The house is situated about one-half mile southeast of a promoniyg.
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